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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	January 16, 2026
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending January 20, 2026

This warrant list represents two check runs and three EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 993337-993542 9,011,818.92 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7614-7624 1,257,426.83 $      

Total Disbursements: 10,269,245.75 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 2,074,929.18 $    

Fund 3724 464,581.80 $       

Fund 3725 565,085.15 $       

Fund 3726 97,934.40 $         

Fund 3904 197,343.95 $       

Fund 3905 34,146.76 $         

Fund 3907 7,921.56 $           

Fund 3936 83,548.51 $         

Fund 3937 4,927,091.02 $    

Fund 4100 38,631.42 $         

Fund 4210 47,070.69 $         

Fund 4220 23,357.14 $         

Fund 7111 890,888.02 $       

Fund 7120 78,191.67 $         

Fund 7130 35,593.96 $         

Fund 7921 482,819.69 $       

Fund 7922 95,327.64 $         

Fund 7923 53,079.42 $         

Fund 8915 63,689.49 $         

Fund 9210 8,014.28 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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